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Inquiry on 10/26/2016 :
Inquiry:
Dear Sir / Madam:

There is a remote control for FCC ID application. As the device has a cambered surface,paper label or
printing operation is difficult to achieve and the tag slot is designed very small, Client would like to
add the FCC statement to the user manual, just show the FCC ID number on the label

The device as attached, please help to check if it is OK, If not, please help to

give advice, Thank you!

FCC response on 10/26/2016

If the device is unquestionably too small for the FCCID to be readable (smaller than 4-6 points), the FCC ID may be placed in
theuser manual. However, it must be determined that the device itself is too small- the label area allocated to the FCC ID may not
be reduced because ofovercrowded identification of other product and regulatory information.

The followinginformation can be obtained from our website at
https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/kdb/forms/FTSSearchResultPage.cfm?switch=P&id=27980. If the devicemeets the requirement then it
is allowed. Also, labelling guidelines can be found inKnowledge DataBase (KDB) Publication #784748. Please reference
electronic labeling.

---Reply from Customer on 10/26/2016---
Dear Sir / Madam:

The problem is that the device is not too small, but the tag slot is designed very small, the cilent want
just display the FCC ID number on the label, disply the FCC statement :

This devicecomplies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to the followingtwo conditions: (1)
this device may not cause harmful interference, and (2)this device must accept any interference received,
including interference thatmay cause undesired operation.



on the user manual.

The device as attached, please help to check if it is OK, If not, please help to
give advice, Thank you!

FCC response on 10/27/2016

The whole FCCID should be on label and less than 4-6 pointis acceptable for this device, the compliance
statement can be placed in themanual. However the FCCID must be legible.
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